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Request for Quotation

For

Project Title: Calow Recreation Ground – Refurbishment of Pavilion


Ref:  CPC/2024-2025-001

















	Company Name
	

	Main Contact 
	

	Company Registration Number
	




Timeline:
	[bookmark: _Hlk166838986]Issue RFQ
	Monday 20 May 2024

	Return of submissions
	12:00 noon Friday 21 June 2024

	Evaluation period
	Friday 21 June – Monday 24 June 2024

	Notification of award decision
	Tuesday 25 June 2024

	Voluntary standstill period
	3 days 

	Contract Award
	Monday 1 July 2024

	Contract works to commence 
	Tuesday 2 July 2024 (subject to LPA approval)



Whilst the Authority does not intend to depart from the above indicative timetable, it reserves the right to do so at any stage.  



Introduction
Calow Parish Council are seeking to appoint an experienced, skilled and knowledgeable contractor to complete and project manage a major refurbishment project to the Pavilion at Calow Recreation Ground.

Calow Pavilion, Calow Recreation Ground, Oaks Farm Lane, Calow, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S44 5TA.
 
The Quotation must consist of answers to all of the questions asked in the Supporting Information section below.  Bidders must also complete the Pricing Schedule. 

The submission must be signed and the Quotation must be valid and open for acceptance by the Council until the expiry of 90 days from the last date for the receipt of Quotations.

[bookmark: _Toc403555080]All Tenders must be returned no later than the deadline for receipt of Tenders specified on the front cover of this ITT.

The Authority is using the governments Contracts Finder to conduct the procurement process.

Completed Tenders must be submitted by post: 42 Hawksley Avenue, Chesterfield, S40 4TN or by email: clerk@calowparishcouncil.gov.uk 

Acceptance And Evaluation Of Quotation
The Council will accept the Quotation which it considers to be the most economically advantageous. The Council’s evaluation will be based on (in no particular order):

	[bookmark: _Toc166840435]Evaluation Criteria
	[bookmark: _Toc166840436]Weighting

	[bookmark: _Toc166840437]Price
	[bookmark: _Toc166840438]60%

	[bookmark: _Toc166840439]Quality 
	[bookmark: _Toc166840440]40%

	
[bookmark: _Toc166840441]Quality will be assessed as follows:
[bookmark: _Toc166840442]Evidence/experience of delivering similar project, along with relevant accreditations/qualifications.
[bookmark: _Toc166840443]Methodology including details of how you will manage the project.
[bookmark: _Toc166840444]Details of how you will deliver the project, along with timescales for delivery.
	


[bookmark: _Toc166840445]20%



[bookmark: _Toc166840446]10%


[bookmark: _Toc166840447]20%

	[bookmark: _Toc166840448]Total
	[bookmark: _Toc166840449]100%




	


Freedom Of Information
Information in relation to this Quotation may be made available on demand in accordance with the requirements of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Bidders should state if any of the information supplied by them is confidential or commercially sensitive or should not be disclosed in response to a request for information under the Act.  Bidders should state why they consider the information to be confidential or commercially sensitive.

This will not guarantee that the information will not be disclosed but will be examined in the light of the exemptions provided in the Act. 

Site Visits 
Where visits to site are recommended by the authority during the procurement process, there will be a date included in the timetable, if not, a request can be issued by the bidder.  If the site is a closed area an officer of the Authority may be available if convenient and where appropriate to attend.  

[bookmark: _Toc166840450]Clarification Meetings
[bookmark: _Toc166840451]Following the assessment of the Tender proposals, the Authority may invite Bidders to a clarification meeting.  If required this will take place between receipt of Tenders and announcement of successful Tender.  

[bookmark: _Toc166840452]Although not scored on a separate basis, the session will be used to confirm the technical/quality score assessments of the Tender evaluation.  As such, scores achieved during the written Tender evaluation may be adjusted (up or down) and the consolidated score of a Bidder amended.

Specification
To deliver a refurbishment programme to Calow Pavilion, Oaks Farm Lane, Calow, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S44 5TA.

The Council wishes to provide the community with a modern, fit-for-purpose venue, to bring the increasing population of Calow together. Offering village residents and groups a modern venue for sporting activities and socialising.

The plans include reconfiguring the toilets to make them more accessible for all users, providing a welcoming entrance and kitchen and seating area and reconfiguring the changing rooms to make more efficient use of the space available. It also includes provision of an external seating space for groups to meet and socialise.

Today the recreation ground and pavilion remains a vital part of the village, and provides a venue for many community activities, including bowling, football and cricket. It also supports wider village events including the recently re-established Calow Gala.

A schedule of actual hours of working and areas to be covered will need to be agreed in advance of works starting on site. 

Site specific RAMs and Method Statements must be submitted prior to commencement of work for approval, these being coupled with employee training on dynamic risk assessments. 

Details of engineers attending site will be required with evidence of their certification/training to show their capability to carry out the works and safely.

Potential contractors are invited to complete a site visit to gain an understanding of the building. Visits can be arranged via the Clerk.

The Council are looking to appoint a contractor encompassing all the required specialisms under one control to include:
· Project management and delivery.
· Delivering the project taking into account up to date legislation, planning requirements and building regulations and long-term maintenance programmes.
· Due regard to the health and safety of users of the adjoining facilities throughout the duration of the project.
· A detailed project timeline.
· Completion of the full programme of works through to completion and final hand over to the Council.
2.1 Requirement Specific Questions 
	2.1.1
	Please provide at least two case studies that you can use to illustrate your experience and expertise in performing similar contracts to this one. The Council may wish to contact some or all of these referees to take up references.

	
	Enter response, you may enlarge the box or continue on a separate page if required and label response and supporting information 2.1.1

	2.1.2
	Please provide method statements that describe, in some detail, the work methodology that you will use to carry out the work, including a breakdown of the individual elements of the project as specified in the Council requirements.

	
	Enter response, you may enlarge the box or continue on a separate page if required and label response and supporting information 2.1.2

	2.1.3
	Please provide full details of the qualifications of the Professional/Team to be assigned to the project.  Include an organogram of the company.

	
	Enter response, you may enlarge the box or continue on a separate page if required and label response and supporting information 2.1.3






Pricing Schedule
Please provide full pricing for the project in the table below

	

	Cost
£

		Removal and preparation works; 

	General removal

	Roof replacement works

	Damp proofing

	External guttering replacement

	Wall removal and forming openings

	Structural calcs

	Patio seating area

	Lintels

	Pathways and landscaping

	Lining of existing walls ready to receive finishes

	Floor preparation for new finishes



	£

		Partition and ceiling works;

	New stud wall construction

	Installation of new ceiling grid

	New doors including frames and ironmongery



	£

		Flooring works;

	Installation of antislip commercial flooring and coving

	Entrance mat including forming of recessed mat well



	£

		Wall finishes;

	Installation of white hygienic wall cladding

	Kitchen splashback

	Plastering of walls to receive decoration

	Decoration (painting) to selected walls



	£

		External walls;

	External rendering



	£

		Joinery Manufacture;

	Shelving

	Kitchenette

	POS display frames

	Electrics cupboard/housing



	£

		Equipment;

	Internal benches/seating

	Changing room benches

	Lockers

	Undercounter fridge

	Dishwasher

	Washing machine

	Fly killers

	Internal electric heaters



	£

		Shopfront;

	Design, manufacture and installation of new doors

	Design, manufacture and installation of new windows

	Design, manufacture and installation of new french door



	£

		Signage;

	Design, manufacture and installation of new signage



	£

		Lighting;

	External PIR lighting

	Internal general and emergency lighting



	£

		Electrical;

	General electrical wiring alterations to suit new layout

	Power supplies to all supplied equipment/refridgeration

	New distribution board

	Data supplies



	£

		Plumbing;

	General plumbing alterations to suit new layout

	Supplies and connection to new equipment

	New shower suite

	Hot water cylinder

	WC suite and cubicles



	£

		Other services;

	CCTV

	Ventilation



	£

		Fitting;

	Site building materials

	Sitefixing/labour



	£

		Project preparation and management;

	Project management

	Design services

	Building control

	Asbestos refurbishment survey



	£

		Site facilities;

	Skips/waste removal and disposal

	Tool/equipment hire

	Transport

	Accommodation

	Preliminary items



	£

	Any additional costs
	£

	Total Cost
	£




 


Supporting Information

Basic details of your organisation
Cells can be expanded if required.
	Name of the organisation in whose name the Quotation is submitted:
	

	Contact details for enquiries about this bid:

	Name:
	

	Position held:
	

	Address:
	

	Phone:
	

	Fax:
	

	Mobile phone:
	

	E-mail address:
	

	Website:
	



	Are you or is your company a :

	Sole trader?
	

	Partnership?
	

	Private limited company?
	

	Public limited company?
	

	Charities or Housing Association or other Registration number: 
	

	If your business is a public limited or private limited company, please supply the following details:

	VAT registration number 
(if registered):
	

	Company Registration 
Number:
	

	Date of Registration:
	

	Registered Address:

	Date your company was formed or started trading:
	

	Name of (ultimate) parent company (If this applies):

	Date of incorporation in the U.K.
	

	Please give the names and addresses of each of the senior members of your organisation (for example sole trader, partner, director or company secretary):

	Does your company or any of its senior members have any outstanding debts with any local Authority?
	Yes
	No

	Does your company have any association (either directly or indirectly) with any member or employee?
	Yes
	No

	Have any of the senior members of the firm (for example a sole trader, partner, director or company secretary) been involved in any firm, which has been liquidated or gone into receivership?
	Yes
	No







Financial information
	Who will be the person responsible for financial matters during this contract?

	Name
	

	Telephone Number
	

	Please indicate the annual turnover of your organisation over the last three years. If your organisation is part of the group, please supply the figures for both your own organisation and the group.  

	Annual Turnover 
	£
	for the year ended
	

	Annual Turnover 
	£
	for the year ended
	

	Annual Turnover 
	£
	for the year ended
	



	Has your company met the terms of its banking facilities and loan agreements (if any) during the past year? 
	Yes  
	No

	If “No” what were the reasons, and what has been done to put things right? 

	Has your company met all its obligations to pay its creditors and staff during the past year? 
	Yes 
	No

	If “No” please explain why not: 

	What is the name and branch of your bankers (who could provide a reference)? 
	Name: 

	
	Branch: 

	
	Contact details: 

	If successful you may be asked to provide one of the following, would you be able to provide: 

	A copy of your most recent audited accounts (for the last two years if this applies) 
	Yes 
	No

	A statement of your turnover, profit & loss account and cash flow for the most recent year of trading 
	Yes  
	No

	A statement of your cash flow forecast for the current year and a bank letter outlining the current cash and credit position 
	Yes 
	No



Business Activities
	What are the main business activities of your organisation.

	Please state the approximate number of employees currently employed:

	






Insurance
Please give details of insurance cover currently in force as indicated below.  

	
	 
Insurer
 
	 
Policy Number 
	 
Extent of cover
	 
Expiry Date

	 Employers Liability
	
	
	
	

	 Public Liability 
	
	
	
	

	 Professional  
 Indemnity
	
	
	
	



Quality Assurance
	Does your organisation hold a recognised quality management certification for example BS/EN/ISO 9000 or equivalent? Plus any associated standards.
	Yes 
	No

	If not, does your organisation have a quality management system? 
	Yes 
	No

	If you do not have quality certification or a quality management system, please explain why:
	



Health and Safety
	Does your organisation have a written health and safety at work policy? 
	Yes  
	No

	Does your organisation have a health and safety at work system? 
	Yes   
	No

	If “No”, to either of the above please explain why: 



Equal Opportunities
	Does your company have a written equal opportunities policy, to avoid discrimination?
	Yes
	No



Environmental Matters
	Does your company have a written environmental policy? 
If so, please enclose copies with this submission.
	Yes
	No

	With effect from 2014 there is a legal requirement that any contractor that transports waste must be registered with the Environment Agency. Please confirm that you comply or if not applicable.
	Yes / No / N/A
Delete as appropriate





Professional and Business Standing
	Do any of the following apply to your organisation, or to (any of) the director(s) / partners / proprietor(s)? 

	Is in a state of bankruptcy, insolvency, compulsory winding up, receivership, composition with creditors, or subject to relevant proceedings 
	Yes  
	No

	Has been convicted of a criminal offence related to business or professional conduct 
	Yes 
	No

	Has committed an act of grave misconduct in the course of business 
	Yes 
	No

	Has not fulfilled obligations related to payment of social security contributions 
	Yes 
	No

	Has not fulfilled obligations related to payment of taxes 
	Yes 
	No

	Is guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying information 
	Yes 
	No

	Is not in possession of relevant licences or membership of an appropriate organisation where required by law 
	Yes 
	No

	if the answer to any of these is “Yes” please give brief details below, including what has been done to put things right. 



Compliance with equality legislation
	In the last three years, has any finding of unlawful discrimination been made against your organisation by an Employment Tribunal, an Employment Appeal Tribunal or any other court?
	Yes

	No    

	In the last three years, has your organisation had a complaint upheld following an investigation by the Equality and Human Rights Commission or its predecessors on grounds or alleged unlawful discrimination?

If you have answered ‘yes’ to one or both of the questioned in this section, please provide, as a separate Appendix, a summary of the nature of the investigation and an explanation of the outcome of the investigation to date.
	Yes

	No    



Safeguarding 
	Bolsover District Council has a safeguarding policy to offer protection to children and vulnerable adults.  Contractors must follow this policy which is available from our website.  An exception can be made if a contractor has their own policy which has been recognised as an adequate substitute by the Council. Please confirm your acceptance of our policy or supply a copy if you are proposing to use your own policy.  
	Yes

	No    



Modern Slavery
	We are absolutely committed to preventing slavery and human trafficking in our corporate activities and to ensure that our supply chains are free from slavery and human trafficking.

Starting from 1st April 2017, all our new suppliers for new or extended contracts will be required to self-certify whether the Modern Slavery Act applies to them and that they meet the requirements of the Act. 

We will, subject to resource availability in the Shared Procurement Unit, introduce a process of carrying out random checks on new suppliers to ensure that: 

- they have a Transparency Statement 
- the council is satisfied at the level of assurance provided that no 
  modern slavery exists in their supply chain 

Please confirm you can self-certify that your company meets the requirements of the Act.
	Yes
	No
	N/A



Carbon Emissions
Information pertaining to Carbon Emissions can be found as separate document on the system, this will need to be completed and returned as part of the submission documentation.



Criteria – Scored Questions:  Pricing Evaluation
The overall financial evaluation will be based on:

[bookmark: _Toc166840456]The Credit Safe Evaluation

[bookmark: _Toc166840457]A credit safe report will be undertaken by the Council.
[bookmark: _Toc166840458]A credit safe report which has a minimum risk score of 30 will pass.  
[bookmark: _Toc166840459]Anything less than 30 will fail and be disqualified from further stages of the process, and turnover must equate to no less than twice the annual equivalent contract value.
[bookmark: _Toc403555176][bookmark: _Ref405453282][bookmark: _Toc166840460]Tender prices will be scored on a comparative basis; with the lowest compliant Tender (excluding any Tenders that the Authority rejects as being abnormally low or non-compliant), receiving % of the available marks. All other Tenders will be compared against that lowest Tender using the formula: 

[bookmark: _Toc166840461](A / B) x pricing %
[bookmark: _Toc166840462]A = price of lowest compliant Tender
[bookmark: _Toc166840463][bookmark: _Toc403555178]B = price of the Tender being scored   
[bookmark: _Toc166840464]If it appears to the Authority that any Tender may be abnormally low then the Authority may ask the Bidder to explain its price or costs.  If, following the Bidder's explanations, the Authority is not satisfied with the Bidder's account for the low level of price or cost in the Tender, the Authority may treat the Tender as non-compliant and reject it.
[bookmark: _Toc166840465]During the first year of the contract prices shall be fixed as per the tender submission and thereafter any reasonable increases in prices require prompt notice to the Council with a reason and details, and are subject to the Councils prior written approval.  The Council will respond within 7 days after the receipt of the contractors notice.  If the reasons and details are not to the satisfaction of the Council then the Council will enter into negotiation to rectify the issue failing this procedure then the Council will proceed with the termination of the contract at its own discretion issuing a notice of intent with immediate effect.
[bookmark: _Toc166840466]

Criteria – Scored Questions:  Quality Evaluation
[bookmark: _Toc403555180][bookmark: _Ref405453301][bookmark: _Ref408579700][bookmark: _Toc166840467]The quality evaluation will be scored in accordance with the table below: 

	Assessment
	Score
	Interpretation

	Excellent
	5
	Exceeds the requirement.  
Exceptional demonstration by the Bidder of the relevant ability, understanding, skills, resource & quality measures required to provide the supplies / services. Response identifies factors that will offer potential added value, with evidence to support the response.

	Good
	4
	Satisfies the requirement with minor additional benefits.
Above average demonstration by the Bidder of the relevant ability, understanding, skills, resource & quality measures required to provide the supplies / services. Response identifies factors that will offer potential added value, with evidence to support the response.

	Acceptable
	3
	Satisfies the requirement.
Demonstration by the Bidder of the relevant ability, understanding, skills, resource & quality measures required to provide the supplies / services, with evidence to support the response.

	Minor Reservations
	2
	Satisfies the requirement with minor reservations.
Some minor reservations of the Bidder’s relevant ability, understanding, skills, resource & quality measures required to provide the supplies / services, with little or no evidence to support the response.

	Serious Reservations
	1
	Satisfies the requirement with major reservations.
Considerable reservations of the Bidder’s relevant ability, understanding, skills, resource & quality measures required to provide the supplies / services, with little or no evidence to support the response.

	Unacceptable
	0
	Does not meet the requirement. 
Does not comply and/or insufficient information provided to demonstrate that the Bidder has the ability, understanding,  skills, resource & quality measures required to provide the supplies / services, with little or no evidence to support the response.



Form Of Quotation

To:  Calow Parish Council

Having examined carefully and understood the, Conditions of Quotation, the Specification and all other documentation issued by the Council in connection with the provision of Project Title: Calow Recreation Ground – Refurbishment of Pavilion Ref: CPC/2024-2025/001


Total value of the quotation: 

£………………………………………………………………..


We ………………………………………………………………………………………………

Of ……………………………………………………………………………………………..…

……………………………………………………………………………………………………

hereby offer to supply the Services subject to the terms and conditions set out in such Conditions of Quotation, Specification and other documents (if any) at the prices and rates contained in the Pricing Schedule.

We understand you are not bound to accept the lowest or any Quotation you may receive and you will not pay any expenses incurred by us in connection with the preparation and submission of this Quotation. 

Unless and until a formal Contract is prepared and executed this Quotation together with your written acceptance thereof shall constitute a binding Contract between us. 

Signature 				………………………………………………………
Duly authorised agent of the Bidder

Position held 			………………………………………………………

Name and Address of Bidder	………………………………………………………

					………………………………………………………

					………………………………………………………

					………………………………………………………

Dated					………………………………………………………
 

Project Title: Calow Recreation Ground – Refurbishment of Pavilion
Ref:  CPC/2024-2025-001
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Project Title: Calow Recreation Ground – Refurbishment of Pavilion
Ref:  CPC/2024-2025-001

image1.png
co\°" Parish c,,mw

&
=&




